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Pettye, Kellie

From: Burbridge, Katherine A
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Pettye, Kellie; Berry, Deborah
Cc: Rodriguez, Daisy M; Collins, Fredricka
Subject: RE: Grants - New Intent to Apply Form Submitted - Statewide Criminal Analysis Laboratory...

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
(FDLE) to obtain funding for the Pinellas County Forensic Lab. 
 
Requested funding is $290,000 from the FDLE Statewide Criminal Analysis Laboratory System Grant Program for a 1 
year period. A match is not required. The grant will cover up to 75% of the labs operating budget. 
 
The  Department Director can sign off on this application. Please include this email when you send a completed submittal 
through Granicus to be placed on the delegated authority log. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Katherine 
 
Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP 
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget 
(727) 453-3457 
kburbridge@pinellascounty.org 
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law. 
 
Your opinion matters to us!  Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service: 
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB  
 
From: Grants Center of Excellence <no‐reply@sharepointonline.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:51 AM 
To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us> 
Subject: Grants ‐ New Intent to Apply Form Submitted ‐ Statewide Criminal Analysis Laboratory... 
 
  

   Statewide Criminal Analysis Laboratory... has been added       

 

Pettye, Kellie 
9/24/2019 8:50 AM 

Program Manager: Pettye, Kellie  
 

Program Manager Phone #: 7274646433 
 

County Department: HS - Justice Coordination Section 
 

Director's Name: Berry, Deborah  
 

OMB Analyst: Collins, Fredricka  
 

Granting Agency: Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
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CFDA/CSFA #: 71.002  
 

Grant Funding Program Name: Statewide Criminal Analysis Laboratory System 
 

Grant Funding Type: Operating  
 

Grant Award Type: Other  
 

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $290,000.00 
 

Amount Requested: $290,000.00  
 

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY20 
 

Match Amount: $0.00  
 

Required Match Type: None  
 

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program):  
 

Is the Match in the Current Budget?:  
 

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?:  
 

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources): $290,000.00  
 

Granting Agency Contact Name: Patricia Stark 
 

Granting Agency Phone or Email: 850-617-1250/patriciastark@fdle.state.fl.us 
 

Granting Agency Address: Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Office of Criminal Justice Grants 

Post Office Box 1489 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

  
 

OPUS Project Title: Crime Lab State Funding 
 

Duration: Single Year  
 

Proposed 
Abstract 
(Project Scope 
of Work): 

The Criminal Lab Financial Assistance Agreement allows the County to receive 
financial support from FDLE to fund up to 75% of PCFL’s operating costs. The 
agreement is funded by criminal fines collected statewide, pursuant to Sections 
938.07 and 938.55 Florida Statutes.  

The funds are disbursed to the County on behalf of the laboratories according to a 
pre-determined distribution based on a percentage of the population served. There 
is also no grant application only notification of the next fiscal year's award. The 
contract from FDLE serves as both the application and award acceptance. Pinellas 
County will receive 12.6% of the total collected funds so budget amount is an 
estimate based on past disbursements in FY18 & FY19. 
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Benefit Summary (How will 
this benefit the County, Dept, 
etc?): 

This agreement supplements the County’s funding of the PCFL’s 
operating costs, reducing PCFL’s reliance on local general revenue 
and funding support. 

 

  
 

Director Approval (Attach):   
 

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: Yes 
 

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?: Medical Examiner 
 

Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable):  
 

Grant Application Due Date: 10/15/2019 
 

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency 
 

If Other, provide source:   
 

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**  
 

Assigned To:   
 

Priority: (2) Normal  
 

Task Status: Not Started  
 

OPUS Project #:   
 

Grant Contract #:   
 

Award Amount:   
 

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB  
 

Grant Start Date:   
 

Grant End Date:   
 

OMB Comments:   
 

Granicus #:   
 

Description:   
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